
From: wendy@adt.com.tw [mailto:wendy@adt.com.tw]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2006 7:39 PM 
To: steve.cheng 
Subject: Re : TCB Review Comments for (A06-0419b- GM8VUP7240- Ortek VoIP 
USBPhone) 
 
Dear Steve 
 
FCC ID.: GM8VUP7240 & GM8VUP7240RX  
 
Please see our reply as below: 
 
TCB Review Comments for (A06-0419b- GM8VUP7240- Ortek VoIP USB Phone) 
 
-EMC- 
 
Question #1: Generally BT is capable of DH1/3/5 mode, however only DH1 mode 
was investigated on the report. Please explain why other mode is not 
tested. 
ANS: This device only support DH1 of BT, so we only tested with DH1 mode. 
 
Question #2: P47 of test report; please recheck if average calculation is 
valid. 
ANS: typo on the page and revised report uploaded. 
 
 
 
Thanks for your assistance! 
 
Best Regards 
Wendy Liao 
 
Wendy Liao (廖意紋)/ ADT Corp. 
TEL: 03-318-3232 EXT 1625 
FAX: 03-318-5050 
Email: wendy@adt.com.tw 
地址:桃園縣龜山鄉文化村華亞二路１９號 


